S22 Status Update - Thu rsday December 31st

From: Derby, David <David.Derby@leg.bc.ca>
To: Branch, Natalie J CITZ:EX <Natalie.J.Branch@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: December 31, 2020 9:50:22 PM PST

s.22

Seasons Greetings to One and All

David
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RE: Morning

From Branch, Natalie J CITZ:EXs-15
. s.15
To: Cabrera, Jay <Jay.Cabrera@leg.bc.ca>, Strong, Mica LASS:EX
<Mica.Strong@leg.bc.ca>, Patella, Annibale LASS:EX <Annibale.Patella@leg.bc.ca>
Sent: January 14, 2021 10:16:12 AM PST
Thanks Jay. Yup Glen will need to know who is the SME of each area to work with / connect with for mapping the
path.

Appreciate you all — thanks for your collaboration

Natalie Branch | Executive Director, Service Management Branch
Natalie.).Branch@gov.bc.ca | 250-818-5763

From: Cabrera, Jay <Jay.Cabrera@leg.bc.ca>

Sent: January 14, 2021 10:15 AM

To: Branch, Natalie J CITZ:EX <Natalie.J.Branch@gov.bc.ca>; Strong, Mica LASS:EX <Mica.Strong@leg.bc.ca>; Patella,
Annibale LASS:EX <Annibale.Patella@leg.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: Morning

[EXTERNAL]

Hi Natalie,

Most of the stuff that | like to add were either mentioned by Ryan or David. | will certainly raise my comments when
| think will be needed.

Thank you for the follow-up.

Cheers... Jay

From: Branch, Natalie J CITZ:EX [mailto:Natalie.J.Branch@gov.bc.ca]

Sent: January 14, 2021 10:03 AM

To: Strong, Mica <Mlica.Strong@leg.bc.ca>; Cabrera, Jay <Jay.Cabrera@|eg.bc.ca>; Patella, Annibale
<Annibale.Patella@leg.bc.ca>

Subject: Morning

Hi folks.

Just checking in with you as you were very quiet on the call today — are you in agreement with the comments so far
on the call?

We will get to the nitty gritty tech conversations very shortly and | hope that you folks will be able to voice your
opinions there.

Let me know if anything is not sitting well or you need more information on the ‘why’.

Have a great Thursday!
Natalie

Natalie Branch | Executive Director, Service Management Branch

Page 2 of 50 CTZ-2021-12587



Enterprise Services| Office of the Chief Information Officer | Ministry of Citizens’ Services
4000 Seymour Place, Victoria
Natalie.).Branch@gov.bc.ca | 250-818-5763
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Re: Legislative Assembly Priority Update

!:rom Branch, Natalie J CITZ:EX <Natalie.J.Branch@gov.bc.ca>

To: Ryan-Lloyd, Kate LASS:EX <Kate.Ryan-Lloyd@leg.bc.ca>

Cc: Dong, Cai LASS:EX <Cai.Dong@leg.bc.ca>, MacLennan, Alex CITZ:EX
<Alex.MacLennan@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: January 15, 2021 8:01:51 AM PST

Kate

We should therefore schedule the introduction to Stu Hackett prior to this meeting below.
[ will connect with Cai on timing.

Thanks
Natalie

Sent from my iPhone

On Jan 15, 2021, at 6:21 AM, Ryan-Lloyd, Kate <Kate.Ryan-Lloyd@leg.bc.ca> wrote:

[EXTERNAL]

Good morning everyone,

Further to our action items, I’d like to ask my colleague, Cai, to schedule a meeting to focus on
financial reporting, budgeting and planning next week.

David - do you have the info assembled as Natalie requested? I am also copying our EFO,
Hilary Woodward, as she is coordinating our final organizational budget build.

Hilary and Cai - | will send you the attachment from the earlier email.

Many thanks

Kate

Kate Ryan-Lloyd

Clerk of the Legislative Assembly | Legislative Assembly of British Columbia | Room 221, Parliament
Buildings | Victoria, BC V8V 1X4 | Tel: 250.356.2895 | Follow us on Facebook, Twitter and Instagram

On Jan 13, 2021, at 11:45 PM, Branch, Natalie J CITZ:EX
<Natalie.J.Branch(@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Kate

Apologies for the tardy reply to this note, however | believe that the request below has
also been discussed with Alex. On Tuesday, Alex and | worked to determine how best
OCIO can assist and which resources would be necessary to do so. | provide an update on
each request attached and the actions underway or required.

Page 4 of 50 CTZ-2021-12587



A summary of activities from today and ongoing are below. (Note Matt has sent a
separate SD update also, we are looking to amalgamate to have one Priority Response
update as we settle and implement governance).

Should you require any further clarification, please do not hesitate to contact me. We
will be in touch shortly to introduce colleagues accordingly.

Thank you
Natalie

s.13;s.15

Natalie Branch | Executive Director, Service Management Branch
Natalie.J.Branch@gov.bc.ca | 250-818-5763
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VolP__ Project Status - Plans for go forward.msg

From: Branch, Natalie J CITZ:EXS-15
s.15
To: Mclean, Keegan MTIC:EX <Keegan.McLean@gov.bc.ca>, Ramsay, Maureen LASS:EX

<Maureen.Ramsay@leg.bc.ca>, Caverhill, Graham LASS:EX
<Graham.Caverhill@leg.bc.ca>, Allsopp, Michael <Michael.Allsopp@leg.bc.ca>, Derby, David
<David.Derby@leg.bc.ca>, Cobby, Mike CITZ:EX <Mike.Cobby@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: January 18, 2021 9:14:17 AM PST
Received: January 18, 2021 9:14:00 AM PST
Attachments: VOIP Project Overview.docx
Priority: Normal (5)

Calendar Item Type: REQUEST
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Kate _Natalie.msg

From: Branch, Natalie J CITZ:EXS-15
s.15

To: Ryan-Lloyd, Kate <Kate.Ryan-Lloyd@leg.bc.ca>, Kate Ryan-Lloyd <Kate.Ryan-
Lloyd@labc.ca>

Sent: January 24, 2021 10:56:01 PM PST

Received: January 24, 2021 10:56:00 PM PST

Priority: Normal (5)

Calendar Item Type: REQUEST
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Call with Kate.msg

From: Branch, Natalie J CITZ:EXS-15
s.15

To: Hackett, Stuart CITZ:EX <Stuart.Hackett@gov.bc.ca>, Ryan-Lloyd, Kate <Kate.Ryan-
Lloyd@leg.bc.ca>

Sent: January 25, 2021 8:06:26 AM PST

Received: January 25, 2021 8:04:00 AM PST

Priority: Normal (5)

Calendar Item Type: REQUEST
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LASS ITD Staff Count please

From Branch, Natalie J CITZ:EXs.15

: s.15

To: Derby, David LASS:EX <David.Derby@leg.bc.ca>
Sent: January 27, 2021 12:28:17 PM PST

Hi David

Could you please provide me with an overall staff count for LASS ITD please thanks

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
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RE: March Session: Wi-fi clarity

From Branch, Natalie J CITZ:EX $-1°

: s.15

To: Henry, Andrew LASS:EX <Andrew.Henry@leg.bc.ca>, Waugh, Jason CITZ:EX
<Jason.Waugh@gov.bc.ca>, Derby, David LASS:EX <David.Derby@leg.bc.ca>,
darcy.mcpherson@leg.bc.ca, s.22 Patella, Annibale

LASS:EX <Annibale.Patella@leg.bc.ca>, McLean, Gordon FIN:EX
<Gordon.x.McLean@gov.bc.ca>, Henry, David A FIN:EX <David.Henry@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: February 23, 2021 11:02:45 PM PST
Thanks David

Natalie Branch | Executive Director, Service Management Branch
Natalie.).Branch@gov.bc.ca | 250-818-5763

From: Henry, David A FIN:EX <David.Henry@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: February 23, 2021 12:41 PM

To: Patella, Annibale LASS:EX <Annibale.Patella@leg.bc.ca>; McLean, Gordon FIN:EX
<Gordon.x.McLean@gov.bc.ca>; Branch, Natalie ) CITZ:EX <Natalie.).Branch@gov.bc.ca>; Henry, Andrew LASS:EX
<Andrew.Henry@leg.bc.ca>; 158.22 . Waugh, Jason CITZ:EX <Jason.Waugh@gov.bc.ca>;
Derby, David LASS:EX <David.Derby@Ileg.bc.ca>; darcy.mcpherson@leg.bc.ca

Subject: March Session: Wi-fi clarity

Good afternoon,
UPDATE: After a discussion with Eric, he advises "they are in good shape as far as he is aware.."

Final confirmation would be from Hansard & Office of the Clerk [| would assume] and LEG Tech Services..?

Regards,
David
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s.22

From Branch, Natalie J CITZ:EX $-15

. s.15

To: Derby, David <David.Derby@leg.bc.ca>

Cc: Chorney, Carolyn LASS:EX <Carolyn.Chorney@leg.bc.ca>

Sent: February 26, 2021 5:36:25 PM PST

Hi David.

That is a shame and an integral role in the $-22 I will take this request away and be back to you as soon
as | can.

I am hopeful we will be able to find someone to assist with the connections we have.

s.22

Natalie

Natalie Branch | Executive Director, Service Management Branch
Natalie.).Branch@gov.bc.ca | 250-818-5763

From: Derby, David <David.Derby@leg.bc.ca>

Sent: February 26, 2021 11:03 AM

To: Branch, Natalie J CITZ:EX <Natalie.J.Branch@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: Chorney, Carolyn LASS:EX <Carolyn.Chorney@leg.bc.ca>
Subject: s.22

[EXTERNAL]

Hi Natalie,
s.22

Regards,
David
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RE: Estimates - LEG/BCGOV WiFi in the LP

!:rom Natalie.J.Branch@gov.bc.ca

To: Matthew Van Heyst®22 o Guilbault, Jodi CITZ:EX
<Jodi.Guilbault@gov.bc.ca>, Little, Derek CITZ:EX <Derek.Little@gov.bc.ca>,
Mclean, Keegan CITZ:EX <Keegan.McLean@gov.bc.ca>, Henry, David A FIN:EX
<David.Henry@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: PREM Tech <PREM.Tech@gov.bc.ca>, Allsopp, Michael LASS:EX
<Michael.Allsopp@leg.bc.ca>, Strong, Mica LASS:EX <Mica.Strong@leg.bc.ca>,
McLean, Gordon FIN:EX <Gordon.x.McLean@gov.bc.ca>, Legislative Assembly IT
Service Desk <HelpDesk@leg.bc.ca>

Sent: May 14, 2021 2:19:40 PM PDT
Hi David

I'll have Keegan connect with you (smaller audience) to determine what Network can do with Leg WAPs - we can
monitor the networks-15 for the Leg.

Keegan will connect on what we are and are unable to do

Thanks
Natalie

Natalie Branch | Executive Director, Service Management Branch
Natalie.J.Branch@gov.bc.ca | 250-818-5763

From: Henry, David A FIN:EX <David.Henry@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: May 14, 2021 2:09 PM

To: Little, Derek CITZ:EX <Derek.Little@gov.bc.ca>; Mclean, Keegan CITZ:EX <Keegan.McLean@gov.bc.ca>; Branch,
Natalie J CITZ:EX <Natalie.J.Branch@gov.bc.ca>; 'Matthew Van Heyst' .22 Guilbault,
Jodi CITZ:EX <Jodi.Guilbault@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: PREM Tech <PREM.Tech@gov.bc.ca>; Legislative Assembly IT Service Desk <HelpDesk@Ieg.bc.ca>; Allsopp,
Michael LASS:EX <Michael.Allsopp@leg.bc.ca>; Strong, Mica LASS:EX <Mica.Strong@leg.bc.ca>; McLean, Gordon
FIN:EX <Gordon.x.McLean@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Estimates - LEG/BCGOV WiFi in the LP

Importance: High

LEG and OCIO teams: appreciate everyone’s work so far on these BCNGN WiFi issues in the LP.
Next week, there will be 3 Estimates sessions on concurrently during the week AND regular House Sessions.

There will be a larger number of BCGov staff in each Minister Office - safely - for support to Minister requiring BCNGN
WIiFi. Itis critical that the BCNGN WiFi is running at 100% efficiency.

Can it be TRIPLE checked from both sides for all offices prior to this to ensure all is operating as required?

Many thanks!

David Henry | Service Manager

Offices of the Premier | Government House | Ministry of Finance
#:250-888-8803

PremTech: @: Prem.tech@gov.bc.ca | #: 250-953-5151

Page 15 of 50 CTZ-2021-12587



Page 16 of 50
Withheld pursuant to/removed as

s.14 ;s.21



Page 17 of 50 to/a Page 32 of 50
Withheld pursuant to/removed as

s.13:s.14;s.15:s8.21



Page 33 of 50 to/a Page 34 of 50
Withheld pursuant to/removed as

s.14 ;s.21



Page 35 of 50 to/a Page 46 of 50
Withheld pursuant to/removed as

s.13:s.14;s.15:s8.21



Page 47 of 50
Withheld pursuant to/removed as

s.14 ;s.15;s.21



Page 48 of 50
Withheld pursuant to/removed as

s.14 ;s.21



RE: Please Delete Natalie Branch's Legislative Assembly Email ID [P46-85451]

From: Allsopp, Michael <Michael.Allsopp@leg.bc.ca>

To: Chorney, Carolyn <Carolyn.Chorney@leg.bc.ca>, Chorney, Carolyn LASS:EX
<Carolyn.Chorney@leg.bc.ca>

Cc: Branch, Natalie J CITZ:EX <Natalie.J.Branch@gov.bc.ca>, Fedoruk, Christine

<Christine.Fedoruk@leg.bc.ca>, Derby, David <David.Derby@leg.bc.ca>,
Mah, Terry (OCIO) <Terry.Mah@leg.bc.ca>, Legislative Assembly IT Service
Desk <HelpDesk@leg.bc.ca>, Fedoruk, Christine LASS:EX
<Christine.Fedoruk@leg.bc.ca>, Mah, Terry LASS:EX
<Terry.Mah@leg.bc.ca>, Derby, David LASS:EX <David.Derby@leg.bc.ca>

Sent: June 3, 2021 6:16:05 PM PDT
Attachments: image001.png

[EXTERNAL]

Confirming Natalie’s @leg.bc.ca account has now been deleted.

s.22

s.15
Branch, Natalie J CITZ:EX

Regards,

Michael Allsopp

Service Desk Team Lead, Information Technology Department

Legislative Assembly of British Columbia | 431 Menzies Street | Victoria, BC V8V 1X4

Email: ServiceDesk@leg.bc.ca |Tel: 778-401-6323 | Follow us on Facebook, Twitter and Instagram

From: Chorney, Carolyn <Carolyn.Chorney@Ieg.bc.ca>

Sent: Friday, May 28, 2021 11:00 AM

To: Legislative Assembly IT Service Desk <HelpDesk@leg.bc.ca>

Cc: Branch, Natalie J CITZ:EX <Natalie.J.Branch@gov.bc.ca>; Fedoruk, Christine <Christine.Fedoruk@leg.bc.ca>;
Derby, David <David.Derby@leg.bc.ca>; Mah, Terry (OCIO) <Terry.Mah@Ieg.bc.ca>

Subject: Please Delete Natalie Branch's Legislative Assembly Email ID

Good morning, I've confirmed with Natalie that her Legislative Assembly email ID can be deleted. The
email content can also be deleted as Natalie was not actively using this account.

Thanks very much.

C.

Carolyn Chorney

Executive Technology Advisor
s.22

Legislative Assembly of British Columbia | Tel: Follow us
on Facebook, Twitter and Instagram |
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s.15
Branch, Natalie J CITZ:EX
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